
                                                                  CITY OF MARQUETTE 
PLANNING AND ZONING  

1100 WRIGHT ST. 
                                                                    MARQUETTE, MI 49855 

                                                   (906) 228-0425 

  

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Clerk’s Office 
FROM: Andrea Landers, Zoning Official 
DATE: January 20, 2026 
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Meeting Dates for 2026 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following are the approved dates of the Planning Commission regular meetings for 
2026: 
 
January 6, 2026  July 7, 2026  
January 20, 2026 July 21, 2026 

February 3, 2026 August 4, 2026  
February 17, 2026 August 18, 2026 

March 3, 2026 September 1, 2026 
March 17, 2026 September 15, 2026 
April 7, 2026 October 6, 2026 

April 21, 2026 October 20, 2026 
May 5, 2026 November 10, 2026 (moved due to election) 

May 19, 2026 November 17, 2026 
June 2, 2026 December 1, 2026 
June 16, 2026 December 15, 2026 

 
Meetings will be held at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission Chambers at City Hall, with the 
exception of the May 5, 2026 and August 4, 2026 meetings, which will take place in 
Training Room 103 at the Municipal Service Center, 1100 Wright Street. 


